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From: Finance & Accounting <adminusa@grupovenamek.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 11:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Name Error THANK YOU....

Florida Profit Corporation
POLMAR CARGO, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P09000010660
FEI/EIN Number 264207813

Date Filed 02/63/2009

State FL '

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 12/22/2011 ’

Event Effective Date NONE OOd=491 145290
Principal Address

1225 NW 93RD CT.

DORAL FL 33172

Changed 04/26/2012

Mailing Address

1225 NW 93RD CT.
DORAL FL 33172

Changed 04/26/2012

Registered Agent Name & Address

F&S PROJECTS CORP
1500 WESTON ROAD
SUITE 200

WESTON FL 33326 US

Name Changed: 04/26/2012
Address Changed: 04/26/2012

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PD

KAUAM, JESUS A
2000 N. BAYSHORE DR., APT. 617
MIAMI FL 33137

Title SD



ACOSTA KENKNY J
9907 NW 9 ST CR #2
MIAMI FL 33172

Title OFIC

AMADOR, HANDLER HANDHER
1225 NW 93 RD COURT
MIAMI FL 33172

Miriam Guilien
Coordinador

POLMAR

i
—

POLMAR CARGO, INC.

T225 NW 93rd CT / Docal FL 33172
Phones: 305.599-0096 / 786-360-1540
Fax: 305-562-5422

Venezuela-Caracas: 212-720-4523

www, venamek.com

From: CorpAddressChange [mailto:corpaddresschange@dos.myflorida.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 11:13 AM

- To: Finance & Accounting
Subject: RE: Name Error

Thank you for your email.
Please provide us with the document number and name of your business so that we may update our records,

Sincerely,

Rebebak 4. White
Regulatory Specialist
Division of Corporations
Florida Department of State

Florida is headed in the

right direction! . . . N

Click to Entarge The Department of State is leading the commemoration of Florida's 500th
_W_ anniversary in 2013. For more information, please go to www.fla500.com.
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The Department of State is committed to excellence.
Plaase take our Customer Satisfaction Survey.
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